
 

 

Memorandum 

 

Date:   September 11, 2024   

 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

 

From:   Rey Valdes 

                       City Manager 

 

Department:            Carlos Arroyo 

Public Works Director 

   

Subject:           Authorization for Auction of City Vehicles 

                                                                                                                                                                                                   

 

Introduction 

 

The Public Works Department (PWD) respectfully requests authorization from the Mayor and 

the City Councilmembers for the City Manager to auction surplus vehicles listed in Exhibit “A”, 
through the contract with Bidera, LLC adopted by the City of Doral via Resolution No. 19-137 

 

Background  

 

In order to maintain an adequate and efficient fleet size that can provide the City with the proper 

level of service, the Fleet Maintenance Division recommends the auction of City vehicles that are 

no longer needed or in use. This recommendation is based on a life cycle analysis, industry 

standards, and cost-effective repairs. To achieve the optimal use of every vehicle and equipment, 

the Fleet Maintenance Division suggests the adequate time to surplus vehicles or equipment with 

the understanding of the needs of each City department, and the goal of reducing capital 

investment while still being able to complete the required responsibilities and tasks. 

  

The City vehicles to be auctioned through this contract are being auctioned as a result of vehicle 

age, mileage, engine hours, maintenance costs, and department’s vehicle need. The vehicles listed 

on Exhibit “A” are ready to be auctioned by Bidera LLC due to one or a combination of the 

reasons stated above. All City decals, logos, and equipment will be removed from each vehicle 

listed. A total of 13 vehicles and additional equipment will be auctioned.  
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The process of vehicle surplus allows the City to recoup money while the vehicle has a 
commercial value.  

 

Procurement  

 

On June 12, 2019, the Mayor and City Councilmembers approved Resolution No. 19-137 

(approved 5-0) adopting the Surplus Auction Services contract between the City of North Miami 

and Bidera, LLC. All revenue funds received from the sale of surplus items will be deposited into 

the City’s Miscellaneous Revenue Account, Account No. 001.50005.369100. 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this request.  

 

Strategic Plan Alignment 

 

This request aligns with the Exceptional Service initiative included in the City’s Strategic Plan.  

 

Recommendation 

 

The City Staff respectfully requests authorization from the Mayor and City Councilmembers to 

authorize the City Manager to phase-out the vehicles included in Exhibit “A”, sign each vehicle 

title, and proceed with the auction of the vehicles. 
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Exhibit “A” 
 

 

Year Brand Model Vin Number 

 FORD F150 1FTFX1CF2CKD98378 

 FORD F150 1FTEX1CM2DFB69557 

 FORD F150 1FTRX12W68FB31212 

 FORD F250 1FTSX21578ED57006 

 FORD F250 1FTSX215X6EC45698 

 FORD EXPLORER SPORT TRACK 1FMEU31E48UA14652 

 FORD ESCAPE 1FMCU0F74EUB48623 

 FORD ESCAPE 1FMCU0GX9FUA93795 

 TORO WORKMAN 316000518 

 TORO WORKMAN 316000350 

 TORO WORKMAN 316000837 

 JOHN DEERE GATOR 1M04X2SJPEM092032 

 Chevy Impala 2G1WA5E38F1169390 

 Chevy Impala 2G1WA5E39F1169205 

 Chevy Impala 2G1WA5E39F1169558 

 Chevy Impala 2G1WA5E33F1168373 

 FORD F250 1FTSW215X8ED04044 

 Wacker BS50-2  
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 Billy Goat MV650H 022607247 

 

 

 


